
From: Steve Banham
To: Brian Davidson
Cc: Jeannie Davidson; Tyler Timmermans; Heather Sytsma; Ted Brouwer; Heidi Gudde; Dale Tevelde
Subject: RE: Forge Siding Proposal Rev.1
Date: Friday, July 16, 2021 11:57:54 AM
Attachments: Forge YMCA Siding Proposal Rev. 1.docx

Brian,
Thanks for the attached proposal.  We are excited to see the siding project moving forward.  I’ll need
to bring this proposal to the August 4, Public Works Committee (PWC) for approval.  Does that
timing work for you?    
 
It appears that only the entrance siding is Axiom and most of the siding is the Taylor metal product
installed by BRBC. Am I reading this right?  Is the Taylor metal product less expensive than the Axiom
material?  Did you get any other proposals from any other contractors?  I’m trying to anticipate
questions that might come up at committee.
 
Although I expect that this will not require a building permit, I would like to have Ted Brouwer
(Building Official) take a quick look, since he is familiar with the problems with the existing siding.
 
I’m happy to meet with you in advance of the August meeting.  I also recommend you attend the

August 4th PWC meeting which begins at 4 pm here at City Hall (I’ll also mail an invite).
 
Steve Banham, P.E. 
Public Works Director

City of Lynden, 300 4th Street,  Lynden, WA  98264
Office: (360) 354-3446 <> Direct: (360) 255-5512 <> Cell: (360) 815-5728 <> Email: banhams@lyndenwa.org <> website: 
www.lyndenwa.org
My incoming and outgoing email messages are subject to public disclosure requirements

 
Our Vision: Cultivating Exceptional Service for Our Extraordinary Community

We Value: Community – Communication – Teamwork – Integrity – Excellence
 

From: Brian Davidson <brian.davidson@cnwnetting.com> 
Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2021 9:04 AM
To: Mike Martin <MartinM@LYNDENWA.ORG>; Steve Banham <BanhamS@LYNDENWA.ORG>
Cc: Jeannie Davidson <jeannie@forgefitgym.com>
Subject: FW: Forge Siding Proposal Rev.1
 
I have contacted the contractors you recommended, plus several other.
 
Veldman didn’t have the time or resources, most were booked through the winter.
 
The bid attached includes Bay Road  doing all of the demolition, water proofing,  and siding under
the steel.
 
Axiom would be doing the Steel itself. The bid exceeds the authorized amount. I’ll cover the shortfall
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4626 Bay Road, Blaine, WA 98230

360.815.3109 ∙ jat5263@yahoo.com

July 14, 2021

To: Brian & Jeannie Davidson

Re: Forge Fitness 100 Drayton St. Exterior Renovations



Brian & Jeannie, Thanks for the opportunity to continue quoting your projects.  Included in this quote for re-siding the Forge – YMCA building are the following:

1] Demolition and disposal of existing T1-11 siding.

2] Demolition and disposal of existing composition roof areas on the south side of the building.

3] Sheeting all walls and comp roof areas as needed with 7/16 OSB.

4] Waterproofing walls with Sopraseal VP system and roof areas with ice & water dam.

5] Re-siding with Taylor Metal Products HR-34 26ga wall panels with all required flashings including wrapping barge, facia and soffit systems. Front buck outs and entry would be re-sided with Axiom’s Phoenix Panel Systems 4mm route & return panel in Metallic Silver.

6] Re-roofing sloped areas on the south side of the building with Taylor Streamline standing seam panels.

7] Replacing gutters & downspouts.

Any structural rot repair or replacing of rotten or damaged barge or facia would be billed at $55.00 per man hour + material cost + 10%.

Broken Hardi panels above the berm would be replaced with pressure treated plywood and siding would extend to 3 to 6 inches above grade. I estimate the work to take approximately 8 weeks for a crew of 4 men.



Exclusions:

1] Removing the berm or any landscaping.

2] Covering CMU walls.



Proposal Total: $255,411.00 + sales tax 

Re – siding with a Hardi plank type system would provide significant savings and we would be happy to price the project but I fear it would be a pretty residential look.

Due to market volatility, this proposal may be withdrawn if not accepted within 25 days.



Accepted Date: ---------------------------------        Signature: ----------------------------------------------

Best Regards,

Jeff Turner
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until next year’s leasehold improvement allocation comes through.
 
With you permission I’d like to go forward.
 
 
Best Regards;
Brian Davidson
Pres. / CEO
www.cnwnetting.com
360.966.9605
 

 
 
 

From: Jeff Turner <jat5263@yahoo.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 2:22 PM
To: Brian Davidson <brian.davidson@cnwnetting.com>
Subject: Forge Siding Proposal Rev.1
 
Here you go. If happens, best I can say about the schedule is starting some
time in the fall.
 
Best Regards,
 
Jeff Turner
Bay Rd. Building & Consulting LLC
360-815-3109

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cnwnetting.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7CSytsmaH%40LYNDENWA.ORG%7Ccdfcac17600f4fc94ce508d9488b93fb%7C2672d8dab19a41e0a467d35f7e9eaf7c%7C0%7C0%7C637620586739905386%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=QDnbNFNlGVi19ZHVrUR983EM4uSM0UZUHOFRuyXdf6g%3D&reserved=0
mailto:jat5263@yahoo.com
mailto:brian.davidson@cnwnetting.com

